
















Hemming, Michelle (Health) 

Subject: FW: Thank you 

From: Bracher, Katrina (Health) 

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 3:46 PM 

To: Sandland, Carol (Health) <Carol.Sandland@act.gov.au> 

Cc: Kidd, l<evin (Health) <Kevin.M.l<idd@act.gov.au>; Plant, Deborah (Health) <Deborah.Plant@act.gov.au>; Nagle, 

Dannielle (Health) <Dannielle.Nagle@act.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Thank you [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Carol, 
I really appreciate you taking the time to email and your positive comments. 

We are currently writing up the meeting so should be able to send through the notes to Dhulwa team pretty soon. 

Cheers Tina 

From: Sandland, Carol (Health) 

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 2:55 PM 
To: Bracher, Katrina (Health) <l<atrina.Bracher@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Kidd, l<evin (Health) <l<evin.M.Kidd@act.gov.au>; Plant, Deborah (Health) <Deborah.Plant@act.gov.au>; Nagle, 

Dannielle (Health) <Dannie!le.Nagle@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Thank you [SEC=UNCLASS!FIED] 

Good afternoon Katrina, 

I would like to thank you for what I thought was a very positive meeting last Wednesday 15/8/18, I presented the 
compromise's that we spoke about to the nurses, in particular Mr Kevin Kidds rational with regards to not having a 

24/7 security presence on the floor, which made perfect sense to me, And my fellow nurses. Thank you for your 
understanding and all of you for listening to our concerns. 

Regards 
Carol Sandland 
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